CORRESPONDENCE
3/28/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 02111-2022

Brian Schultz

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 12:02 PM

To: Kerri Maloy

Cc: Marissa Ramos; Jennifer Crawford; Hong Wang; Brian Schultz; Jon Rubottom
Subject: RE: Docket 20220057-SU Filing question

Hi Kerry,

Thank you for your follow-up regarding Brian’s query below. Per our telephone conversation, we will
be adding Sunset Beach Owners Association, Inc. ¢/o Dean Law Firm as an interested person to this
docket.

Dorothy Menasco
Office of Commission Clerk
(850) 413-6770

From: Brian Schultz

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 11:15 AM

To: Kerri Maloy; Jon Rubottom

Cc: Marissa Ramos; Jennifer Crawford; Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: Docket 20220057-SU Filing question

Good morning,

We received the attached filing from Dean Mead Law firm this morning in this docket asking us to add them as a party of
record representing “the Seller, Sunset Beach Owners Association, Inc.” We need some clarification as to whether or not
Sunset Beach Owners Association, Inc and Dean Mead should be added as parties of record based on the original
application or if we should add them as interested persons.

Sincerely,

Brian Schutty
Commission Deputy Clerk II
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
850.413.6770

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure.





